University of Montana

ScholarWorks at University of Montana

University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes

University of Montana Faculty Senate

4-18-1944

Minutes from the April 18, 1944 meeting of the University of Montana faculty

Montana State University (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate_minutes

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

Recommended Citation

Montana State University (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty, "Minutes from the April 18, 1944 meeting of the University of Montana faculty" (1944). *University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes*. 946. https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate_minutes/946

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the University of Montana Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

(4) Re: Barbara May Johnston (Mrs. George A. Santisteban). Miss Johnston petitioned to be allowed to count toward graduation 5 credits for work earned by correspondence in addition to the 10 credits regularly permitted of the last 45 applied on a degree. Miss Johnston has completed 175 credits at Montana State University. Because Miss Johnston is unable to return to the University for additional work and because her work has been of such high grade, her petition was approved.

On the joint recommendations of the Committee on Budget and Policy and the President, and on motion of Severy seconded by Crowder, the faculty voted unanimously to recommend to the State Board of Education, that the Honorary Degree of Doctor of Laws be conferred on George Herbert Greenwood at the next annual Commencement exercises. (Attention was called to the rule of the State Board of Education concerning release of publicity relative to candidates for honorary degrees).

There being no further business before the faculty the meeting on motion was adjourned.

Secretary

129/44

April 18, 1944

A meeting of the faculty was held at 4:10 p.m. on the call of Acting President Leaphart, who presided.

Present: Ames, Armsby, Arnold, Arnoldson, Badgley, Bennett, Bischoff, Bloom, Brady, Briggs, Browman, Bue, Campbell, Castle, Chatland, Clapp, F. G. Clark, W. P. Clark, Coleman, Crowder, Diettert, Dubisch, Egbert, Ely, Ephron, Ferguson, Ford, Freeman, Gleason, Grady, Hardy, Hathaway, Hazelbaker, Hertler, Hetler, Hoffman, Howard, Jeppesen, Jesse, Kopet, Krug, Leaphart, Lowell, Marvin, Merriam, Miller, Mirrielees, Mollett, Morris, Nutterville, Perkins, Platt, Redford, Severy, Shallenberger, Sorge, J. B. Speer, Suchy, T. G. Swearingen, Teel, Thomas, Toelle, Turner, Waters, Wilhelm, Brenda Wilson, V. Wilson, Wren, and Wright.

Accounted for: Anderson, Bell, Duff, Fennessy, Hovee, Lester, MacArthur, Merrill, Roark, Spaulding, Lucile Speer, Stewart, M. B. Swearingen, and White.

- ?. The minutes of the meeting of March 10 were approved.
 - . The following announcements were made:
 - (a) By the President:
 - (1) Lists of publications of any character by members of the staff should be sent to the Librarian, Miss Campbell.
 - (b) By Professor Ames, Chairman of the Retirement and Insurance Committee and member of the Retirement Committee of the faculties of the University institutions:

Explanation of proposals for revision of the teacher's retirement law was made. After inquiries and discussion by the faculty and comments by Chancellor Melby, the President requested Mr. Ames to prepare a written memorandum concerning the matter.

(c) By Chancellor Melby:

Discussion of salary schedules and budgets for 1944-45.

. There being no further business before the faculty, the meeting adjourned.

Secretary